

If not delivered within 10 days, to be returned to



E. B. Emory Esq/
Centerville
I T, Co
Ind

Crumpton April 4 1891

Mr Emory Dear Sir

I was very glad to find
you that you continue the owner of Happy Run
and would like after my black mare has
her Colt this Spring to breed her and
another fine mare that I have recently
bought to him but his price is out
of my reach this season - I may
however send them down to Royal
Russel but will not say so positively
just at this time although I think
I will -

Yours Respectfully
Geo E. Harman